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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp ,

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 12:31 PM

To: ‘Livia Delgado’

Subject: RE: Change of Address of BUSINESS PROCESS OUTSOURCE CORP

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:
. ‘

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided tc you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satlsfactlon Survey

From: Livia Delgado [mailto:Livia.Delgado@BancHouse.com]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 12:21 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Change of Address of BUSINESS PROCESS OUTSQURCE CORP

We would like to change the ADDRESS for the following Corporation:

BUSINESS PROCESS OUTSOURCE CORP
P09000067096

Old address:

1100 S FEDERAL HWY #204
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441
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New address:

1100 S FEDERAL HWY #24(
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441

Thanks,

Tax House Corporation
Registered Agent
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